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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Workshop Memo

MEETING DATE:	January 22, 2024

TO:	Board of Supervisors

FROM:	Trisha Tillotson – Community Development Agency 
Craig Griesbach – Information and General Services Agency 
Ryan Gruver – Health & Human Services Agency 
Shannan Moon – Sheriff’s Office 

SUBJECT:	Discussion of potential local impacts stemming from state and federal legislative actions and/or budgets. 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive presentation. 

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: The ever changing political and social landscape of legislative and budgetary actions constantly impacts our rural Nevada County community. Each year there are both opportunities and challenges stemming from the passage of new regulations and allocations of federal and state budgets. This can directly impact county services and processes where we must pivot our capacity and priorities to operate within the constant of change. Looking forward to 2025, we will continue to have to adapt to potential changes so we can operate effectively and efficiently within the confines of regulation and available funding. 

A panel presentation will be provided highlighting some of the top opportunities and challenges that are forecasted in 2025 in the following key programmatic service areas:
· Community Development Agency
· Information and General Services Agency 
· Health and Human Services Agency; and
· Sheriff’s Office

Item Initiated and Approved by:
· Trisha Tillotson. Community Development Agency Director 
· Craig Griesbach, Interim Information and General Services Agency Director
· Ryan Gruver, Health and Human Services Agency Director 
· Shannan Moon, Sheriff – Coroner – Public Administrator 
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